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File #:  Version: 213-2756 Name: Memorandum of Understanding - San Jose State
University - Leadership, Curriculum, and Instruction

Status:Type: Agreement or Contract Passed

File created: In control:11/20/2013 Finance and Human Resources Committee

On agenda: Final action:1/15/2014 1/15/2014

Enactment date: 1/15/2014 14-0059Enactment #:

Title: Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between District and
San Jose State University (SJSU), San Jose, CA, for an Intern Partnership and Practica Programs for
K-12 Teaching-Multiple Subjects, Single Subjects, and Education Specialists credentials, including
Added or Supplementary Authorizations-and for Educational Therapist, School Counselor, School
Psychologist, and Administrative Services credentials, for the term of July 1, 2013 through June 30,
2016, in an amount not to exceed Seven Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($7,500.00) annually, and
under the three-year term of this MOU, cumulatively, not to exceed Twenty-Two Thousand Five
Hundred Dollars ($22,500.00).

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 13-2756 Memorandum of Understanding - San Jose State University - Leadership, Curriculum, and
Instruction

Contact: Kafi.Payne@ousd.k12.ca.us

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

Adopted on the General Consent ReportBoard of Education1/15/2014 2 Pass

Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between District and San Jose State

University (SJSU), San Jose, CA, for an Intern Partnership and Practica Programs for K-12 Teaching-Multiple Subjects,

Single Subjects, and Education Specialists credentials, including Added or Supplementary Authorizations-and for

Educational Therapist, School Counselor, School Psychologist, and Administrative Services credentials, for the term of

July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2016, in an amount not to exceed Seven Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($7,500.00)

annually, and under the three-year term of this MOU, cumulatively, not to exceed Twenty-Two Thousand Five Hundred

Dollars ($22,500.00).
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